
1 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Koulla Panaretou 
Mayoral Services Manager 

Direct : 020 8379 4835 
  
 
 

e-mail: Koulla.Panaretou@enfield.gov.uk 
 

MAYOR'S CHARITY APPEAL FUND 
MEETING 

 

Monday, 27th November, 2023 at 4.00 pm  
 
Membership: 
 
co : Mayhm Bedekova, Guney Dogan, Edward Smith, Suna Hurman, Ian Davis, 
Terry Osborne, Marion Cameron 
 

AGENDA – PART 1 
 
1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR   
 
2. WELCOME AND APOLOGIES   
 
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
 Members are invited to identify any disclosable pecuniary, other pecuniary or 

non-pecuniary interests relevant to items on the agenda. 
 

4. AGREE MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING  (Pages 1 - 4) 
 
 To agree the minutes of the meeting which took place on the 30th November 

2022. 
 

5. OFFICERS REPORT ON MAYOR'S CHARITY APPEAL FUND 2022-23  
(Pages 5 - 8) 

 
 To receive the Officers report on the Mayor of London Borough of Enfield 

Charity Appeal Fund 2022-23. 
 

Public Document Pack



2 

6. MAYOR'S CHARITY APPEAL FUND 2022-23 UNAUDITED ACCOUNTS 
AND AUDITORS REPORT  (Pages 9 - 22) 

 
 To receive and agree the final unaudited accounts and auditors report for 

2022-23. 
 

7. LIST OF DISTRIBUTION OF FUNDS 2022-23  (Pages 23 - 28) 
 
 To receive and agree the proposed amounts to be distributed to the identified 

charities from the Mayor’s Charity Appeal Fund 2022-23. 
 

8. MAYOR'S CHARITY APPEAL FUND 2023-24  (Pages 29 - 30) 
 
 To receive agreement from the Trustees to proceed with the chosen charities 

of the Mayor of Enfield 2023-2024 attached to agenda for reference. 
 

9. DATE OF NEXT MEETING   
 
 The date of the next meeting will be confirmed once the accounts have been 

audited in November 2024.  
 

 
 



MAYOR'S CHARITY APPEAL FUND MEETING - 30.11.2022 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE MAYOR'S CHARITY 
APPEAL FUND MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY, 30TH 
NOVEMBER, 2022 

 
 

MEMBERS: Councillors Doris Jiagge,  Cllr Edward Smith, Cllr Guney Dogan, Cllr 
Mahym Bedekova 
 
Officers: 
 
Marion Cameron, Audit & Risk Manager, Chief Executive, Claire Johnson, (Head of 
Governance, Scrutiny and Registration Services and Governance Manager), Koulla 
Panaretou (Mayoral Services Manager) 
 
Also Attending: Cllr Suna Hurman substituting for Cllr Guney Dogan, Cllr Sabri 
Ozaydin 
 

 
1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR  

 
Cllr Mahym Bedekova was nominated as Chair for Municipal Year 2022-2023 
by Cllr Suna Hurman and this was seconded by Cllr Edward Smith. 
 
 

2. WELCOME AND APOLOGIES  
 
The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting and apologies for absence 
were received from Cllr Doris Jiagge, and Cllr Guney Dogan, who was 
substituted by Cllr Suna Hurman (Deputy Mayor). 
 

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
There were no declarations of interest registered in respect of any items on 
the agenda. 
 

4. AGREE MINUTES OF LAST MEETING  
 
The minutes of the meeting held on the 1st November 2021 were AGREED. 
 

5. OFFICERS REPORT ON MAYOR'S CHARITY APPEAL FUND 2021-22  
 
The Trustees and Officers received the Officers’ Report in respect of the 
Mayor’s Charity Appeal Fund 2021-2022.  The Internal Audit team found no 
outstanding items of risk to report on this review.  
AGREED: to note the report 
 

6. MAYOR'S CHARITY APPEAL FUND 2021-2022 UNAUDITED ACCOUNTS 
AND AUDITORS REPORT  
 

Page 1 Agenda Item 4



MAYOR'S CHARITY APPEAL FUND MEETING - 30.11.2022 

The Trustees received the unaudited accounts and Auditor’s report. The Chair 
asked for any comments or questions, and none were forthcoming.   
 
AGREED: to note the report. 
 

7. LIST OF DISTRIBUTION OF FUNDS 2021-22  
 
The Trustees received the distribution list from Cllr Sabri Ozaydin where a 
total of £53,203 was received, of which £2,249 was from 2020-2021 and 
rolled over as agreed previously. 
 
The Chair asked for any comments or questions in respect of the distribution 
list and the following were received: 
 
Cllr Edward Smith congratulated Cllr Ozaydin on the considerable amount of 
money raised but voiced his concern that the money should go to a wider 
range of ethnic groups.  
 
In response, Cllr Sabri Ozaydin explained the cultural differences between the 
charities chosen.  He also reminded the Trustees of his pledge to help and 
support charities who offer help to women and children against violence and 
abuse.   Many of the charities identified have supported the Past Mayor in his 
fund-raising endeavours as well as providing much needed guidance and 
support to the community.   
 
Further clarification was received by Claire Johnson [Head of Governance, 
Scrutiny & Registration Services.) that all the charities will be asked to 
respond in writing, advising how they have supported the Mayor, in order to 
benefit from the contributions they will receive. 
 
The Chair and Cllr Suna Hurman congratulated Cllr Sabri Ozaydin for raising 
the highest amount of money so far and the current Mayor will also 
congratulate him at the next Council meeting.  
 
AGREED:  the report and distributions. 
 

8. MAYOR'S CHARITY APPEAL FUND 2022-2023  
 
The Trustees received a list of charities identified by the Mayor, Cllr Doris 
Jiagge.  The theme for her mayoral year is domestic violence and how it 
affects the mental health of young people.   She will raise awareness during 
her mayoral year and help as many people as possible.    
 
It was noted that the Multiple Sclerosis Society was not a registered charity 
(normally a pre-requisite) but in fact a not-for-profit Community Interest 
Company. Based in Barnet, they help and support residents affected by 
multiple sclerosis both in Barnet and Enfield.  
 

Page 2



MAYOR'S CHARITY APPEAL FUND MEETING - 30.11.2022 

AGREED: the list of charities chosen by the Mayor, and as long as no 
further charities are added to the list during the year, the beneficiaries 
were agreed, including the Multiple Sclerosis Society (CIC).  
 

9. DATE OF NEXT MEETING  
 
 
The next Trustees Meeting will be arranged in November 2023 by the Mayoral 
Office Manager. 
 
 
 
 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
London Borough of Enfield 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Report Title Officers Report detailing Mayors Charity Account audit 

Report to Trustees of LBE Mayors Charity Appeal Fund   

Date of Meeting Tuesday 28th November 2023 

Cabinet Member Not relevant 

Executive Director 
/ Director 

Terry Osborne – Director of Law & Governance 

Report Author Koulla Panaretou 

Ward(s) affected Not applicable 

Classification Part 1  
 

 
 
 

 
Purpose of Report  
 
To agree final accounts of Mayors Charity Bank account by the Trustees of the 
Board. 
 

Recommendation 
 
The Mayors’ Office will continue to implement all the recommendations identified 
in previous years to the best of their ability to avoid any further identifications for 
the future. 
 
Main Considerations for the Panel 
 
The accounts for 2022-2023 have been independently examined and work has 
been completed by the Internal Audit team which identified their key findings 
below. 

Page 5 Agenda Item 5



 

 

 
The draft financial statements were prepared by the Mayoral Services Manager, 
Koulla Panaretou, for the Mayor of the London Borough of Enfield Appeal Fund, 
year ended 30 June 2023. The financial statements were prepared using the 
records maintained by the Mayor’s Office. Internal Audit carried out a detailed 
reconciliation to the bank statements of cash payments and receipts to verify the 
accuracy and completeness of the underlying records. In addition, Internal Audit 
considered whether the accounting records had been kept in accordance with the 
regulations made under the Charities Act 2011. 

Only those charities with gross income of more than £25,000 in their financial 
year are required to have their accounts independently examined or audited. An 
independent examination is needed if gross income is between £25,000 and 
£500,000 and an audit is needed where the gross income exceeds £500,000. 
The Internal Auditors established that procedures undertaken do not provide all 
the evidence that would be required in an audit, and consequently no opinion 
was given by Internal Audit as to whether the accounts presented a ‘true and fair’ 
view. 

 
Summary by Internal Audit 
 
Internal Audit reviewed the financial statements and accounting records 
provided.  Their review had not identified any significant concerns regarding the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records relating to the Mayor of 
the London Borough of Enfield Appeal Fund for 2022/23 and they confirmed that 
the amount available for distribution was £9485.37. 
 
Internal Audit have not identified any further recommendations during the 
Mayoral year 2022-2023. 

Charitable Distributions 

We note the Trustees have agreed that donation recipients will provide details of 
how the donations were spent within a set timeframe for accountability purposes.  
This will take effect from monies raised during 2021-22.  The 2022-23 audit 
testing will continue to ensure that this is put into practice and evidence provided 
to them to secure this recommendation. 

 

Donation Distribution List  

The Trustees are due to agree the distributions of donations.  

 

Outstanding Information 

There are no outstanding items in relation to this review. 

 
 
Conclusion 
 

Page 6



 

 

The Mayors’ Office will adhere to all recommendations identified previously to 
ensure the smooth running of the charitable account.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Relevance to Council Plans and Strategies 
 
Not applicable 
 
 

Report Author:  
 
 
 
Koulla Panaretou 
Mayoral Services Manager 
0208-379-4835 
Koulla.Panaretou@Enfield.Gov.uk 
 
 
Background Papers 
 

1. Minutes of last Mayors Charity Appeal Fund Meeting 
2. Mayors charity appeal fund 22-23 unaudited accounts and auditors report 
3. List of distribution of funds 22-23 
4. Details of Mayors Charity Appeal fund 23-24 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 
Terry Osborne 
Director of Law & Governance 
Monitoring Officer 

Enfield Council  
Civic Centre, Silver Street 
Enfield EN1 3XY 

www.enfield.gov.uk 

If you need this document in another language or format contact the service using the details above. 

 
 
Dear Fay 
 
Mayor of the London Borough of Enfield Appeal Fund 2022-23  
 

INTRODUCTION   

This letter has been prepared to support your independent examination of the Mayor of 
Enfield’s Appeal Fund 2022-23. It sets out the work completed by the Internal Audit team 
and any key findings arising from this work. 

METHODOLOGY 

Ian Kafka, Graduate Finance Trainee prepared the draft financial statements for the Mayor 
of the London Borough of Enfield Appeal Fund for the year ended 30 June 2023 using the 
records maintained by the Mayor’s Office.  

Internal Audit has examined the financial statements in accordance with directions and 
guidance for examiners issued by the Charity Commission.   

The procedures undertaken do not provide all the evidence that would be required in an 
audit, and consequently no opinion will be given by Internal Audit as to whether the accounts 
present a ‘true and fair’ view.  

 

 
Fay Hammond 
Executive Director, Resources 

Please reply to: Gemma Young 

 

Email: Gemma.young@enfield.gov.uk 

Phone: 07900 169838 

Textphone:  

Fax:  

My Ref:  

Your Ref:  

Date: 27 October 2023 

Page 9 Agenda Item 6

http://www.enfield.gov.uk/


SUMMARY 
We have reviewed the financial statements and accounting records provided.  Our review 
has not identified any significant concerns regarding the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records relating to the Mayor of the London Borough of Enfield Appeal Fund for 
2022-23. 
We confirm that the total amount available for distribution in relation to 2022-23 is £9,485. 
The distribution not be made until it is approved at the charity’s Annual General Meeting in 
November 2023. 
    
FINDINGS 
No specific findings were identified. 
 
OUTSTANDING INFORMATION 
There are no outstanding items in relation to this review: 

 
REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 
The Charities Statement of Recommended Practice (SORP): Accounting and Reporting by 
Charities provides guidance for charities preparing accounts on an accrual’s basis. We have 
identified from SORP FRS102 that as a smaller charity, the Mayor of Enfield’s Appeal Fund 
is exempt from preparing a cash flow statement.  
 
If you have any questions on the work completed or the content of this letter, then please do 
not hesitate to contact me on 07900 168938 or Marion Cameron on 020 8132 1065.  
 
We would like to extend our thanks to Ian and Koulla Panaretou for their co-operation during 
the course of this review.  
 
Yours sincerely 

 

 
Gemma Young 
Head of Internal Audit and Risk Management  
 
cc  
Claire Johnson, Head of Governance and Scrutiny 
Koulla Panaretou, Mayoral Services Manager 
Ian Kafka, Graduate Finance Trainee 
Terry Osborne, Director of Law and Governance 
Marion Cameron, Deputy Head of Internal Audit and Risk Management 
Lisa Byrne, Audit and Risk Manager 
Ejaz Patel, Senior Risk Officer 

Page 10



Charity name

Registered charity number

Charity's principal address

How the charity is constituted

Trustee selection methods

Trustees' Annual Report

Reference and administration details

The Mayor of the London Borough of Enfield Appeal Fund

283320

 The Mayor of the London Borough of Enfield 
 Appeal Fund 

Charity Number: 283320
 Year ended 30 June 2023 

Enfield Civic Centre

Ian Davis (ex officio)
Suna Hurman (ex officio)

Structure, governance and management

The Charity was established by Trust Deed dated 30 June 1981

PO Box 50

The Board of Trustees consists of five members, three of whom are 
Councillors (two from the majority group and one from the opposition) and 
two ex-officio appointments, namely the Mayor currently in office and the 
Chief Executive of the London Borough of Enfield.  The three Councillors 
are appointed as Trustees at the Annual Meeting of the Council, which for 
this Municipal Year occurred in May 2023.  The Council will be requested to 
appoint replacement Trustees at a Full Council Meeting if those originally 
appointed are no longer able or willing to act.  The Annual General Meeting 
of the Trust is to be confirmed in November 2023.

Enfield
Middlesex
EN1 3XA

Names of the trustees who manage 
the charity

Mayhm Bedekova
Guney Dogan
Edward Smith

Page 11



Objectives

Reserves

Signed  Date 

Name

There is a standard custom to retain a balance of £500 each year to meet 
incidental expenses between Mayoral years. 

 The Mayor of the London Borough of Enfield 
 Appeal Fund 

Charity Number: 283320
 Year ended 30 June 2023 

Trustees' Annual Report

Objectives and activities

The Charity is established to further such exclusive charitable objects of the 
Mayor of Enfield from time to time by written appointment, and subject 
thereto the Trustees may from time to time at their discretion determine.  
Funds raised will be passed back in to the community, helping support 
activities and services that are vital to many residents, helping them become 
sustainable in the future. Youths are of particular focus, assisting to improve 
their future and reaching their full potential.

Financial review

The attached financial statements show the current state of the finances, which the Board of Trustees consider to 
be sound 

Declaration

Councillor Suna Hurman, on behalf of the Board of Trustees

Page 12



Independent examiner's report to 
the trustees of the Mayor of the 
London Borough of Enfield Appeal 

Responsibilities and basis of report

Independent examiner's statement

-

-

-

Signed Date

Name

Relevant Professional 
Qualification(s) or Body

Address:

I have completed my examination. I confirm that no material matters have 
come to my attention in connection with the examination giving me cause 
to believe that in any material respect:

 The Mayor of the London Borough of Enfield 
 Appeal Fund 

Charity Number: 283320
 Year ended 30 June 2023 

Independent examiner's report to the Trustees of the Mayor of the 
London Borough of Enfield Appeal Fund

I report to the trustees on my examination of the accounts of the Mayor of 
the London Borough of Enfield Appeal Fund for the year ended 30 June 
2023 set out on pages 4 to 11

As the charity trustees of the charity, you are responsible for the 
preparation of the accounts in accordance with the requirements of the 
Charities Act 2011 ("the Act").
I report in respect of my examination of the charity's accounts carried out 
under section 145 of the Act and in carrying out my examination I have 
followed all the applicable directions given by the Charity Commission 
under section 145(5)b of the Charities Act. 

CIPFA 77 Mansell St, London E1 
8AN

Fay Hammond, Executive Director Resources

accounting records were not kept in in accordance with 
section 130 of the Act; or

the accounts did not accord with the accounting records; or

the accounts did not comply with the applicable requirements 
concerning the form and content of accounts set out in the 
Charities (Accounts and Reports) Regulations 2008 other than 
any requirement that the accounts give a 'true and fair view', 
which is not a matter considered as part of an independent 
examination

I have no concerns and have come across no other matters in connection 
with the examination to which attention should be drawn in this report in 
order to enable a proper understanding of the accounts to be reached.

13.11.23

Page 13



Descriptions by natural 
category

Note
Unrestricted funds 

(£)
Restricted 

income funds (£)

Endowment 
funds

(£)

Total this 
year
(£)

Total last 
year
(£)

Incoming resources

Donations, legacies and 
grants

3
 £                             -   

                      5,405 
                            - 

             5,405            47,935 

Fund raising events 3
                                  - 

                    12,061 
                            - 

           12,061            15,695 

Interest and dividends 3
                                  - 

                         502 
                            - 

                 502                       - 

Total incoming resources
                                  - 

                    17,968 
                            - 

           17,968            63,630 

Resources expended

Donations and grants 4 -                      9,485                -                  9,485        53,453      

Cost of fund raising events 4 -                      8,473                -                  8,473        12,380      

Bank Charges -                      57                     -                  57              -

Total resources expended -                         18,015                -                    18,015        65,833        

Net incoming/outgoing 
resources before transfers

-                      (47)                             - (47) 2,203-        

Total funds brought forward                                   -                          547                             -                  547              2,749 

Total funds carried forward                                   -                          500                             -                  500                  547 

to

London Borough of Enfield
Mayor's Appeal Fund

Annual accounts for the period
1 July 2022 30 June 2023

Statement of financial activities

Page 14



Note Total this year Total last year

Current assets

Cash at bank and in hand                          9,985                     53,793 

Trade debtors                                   -                                - 

Other debtors                                   -                          110 

Total current assets                          9,985                     53,813 

Current liabilities

Trade creditors: amounts 
falling due within one year

5                          9,485                     53,203 

Deferred income 5                                   -                                - 

Other creditors 5                                   -                             63 

Total current liabilities                          9,485                     53,266 

Net assets                             500                          547 

Funds of the charity

Unrestricted funds 7                             500                          500 

Designated funds                                   -                                - 

Total unrestricted funds                             500                          500 

Restriced income funds                                   -                             47 

Endowment funds                                   -                                - 

Total funds                             500                          547 

Balance sheet

Page 15



These accounts have been prepared on the basis of historic cost in accordance with:
- Accounting and reporting by Charities - Statement of Recommended Practice (FRS102);
- Accounting Standards; and
- The Charities Act 2011.

Tax reclaims on donations and gifts
Incoming resources from tax reclaims are included in the SoFA when received.

Interest income 
This is included in the accounts when receivable.

Expenditure and liabilities
Liability recognition

This is only included in the SoFA once the related goods or services have been delivered.

Incoming resources with related expenditure

Where incoming resources have related expenditure (as with fundraising or contract income) the incoming resources and related 
expenditure are reported gross in the SoFA.

1.1 Basis of accounting

Note 1 - Basis of preparation

Notes to the accounts

Recognition of incoming resources
These are included in the Statement of Financial Activities (SoFA) when:

- the charity becomes entitled to the resources;

Note 2 - Accounting policies

There has been no change to the accounting policies (valuation rules and methods of accounting) since last year.

1.3 Changes to previous accounts 
No changes have been made to accounts for previous years.

1.2 Change in basis of accounting

- the monetary value can be measured with sufficient reliability.
- the trustees are virtually certain they will receive the resources; and

Grants and donations

Grants and donations are only included in the SoFA when the charity has unconditional entitlement to the resources. 

Contractual income and performance related grants 

Liabilities are recognised as soon as there is a legal or constructive obligation committing the charity to pay out resources. 

Page 16



Unrestricted funds
(£)

Restricted 
income funds 

(£)

Endowment 
funds

(£)

Total this 
year
(£)

Total last 
year
(£)

Donations, legacies and 
grants

Donations received  -                       5,405  -              5,405            47,935 

Total                                   -                       5,405                             -              5,405            47,935 

Fundraising events

Auction - 205                         - 205                850                
Gala - 9,885                     - 9,885            14,825          
Raffles - 861                         - 861                20                  
Quiz Night 1,110                     1,110            -                 
Total -                             12,061                   -                       12,061          15,695          

Interest and dividends

Bank interest                                   -                          549                             -                  549                       - 

Total                                   -                          549  -                  549                       - 

Total incoming resources                                   -                     18,015                             -            18,015            63,630 

Notes to the accounts (continued)

Note 3 - Analysis of incoming resources

Page 17



Unrestricted funds
(£)

Restricted 
income funds 

(£)

Endowment 
funds

(£)

Total this 
year
(£)

Total last 
year
(£)

Donations and grants

Charitable donations                      6                                   -                       9,485                             -              9,485            53,453 

Total                                   -                       9,485                             -              9,485            53,453 

Cost of fund raising events

Charity Ball                       -                                   -                                -                             -                       -                       - 

Winter Gala                       -                                   -                       8,123                             -              8,123            12,380 

Mayor's Play: Together We 
Are Enfield

                      -                                   -                                -                             -                       -                       - 

Mayor's Spring Gala                       -                                   -                                -                             -                       -                       - 

Youth Photography 
Competition                          350 

                 350 

Total                       -                                   -                       8,473                             -              8,473            12,380 

Other Operating Costs

Bank charges                                   - 
                            57 

                            -                    57                       - 

Total                                   -                             57                             -                    57                       - 

Total resources expended                                   -                     18,015                             -            18,015            65,833 

Note 4 - Analysis of resources expended

Notes to the accounts (continued)

Page 18



 This Year  Last Year  This Year  Last Year 

Charitable donations                          9,485                     53,453                      -                   -   

Deferred income                                 -                                -                        -                   -   

Other Creditors
                                -                               63 

Total                          9,485                     53,516                        -                     -   

 Amounts falling due within one 
year 

 Amounts falling due after 
more than one year 

Note 5 - Creditors and Accruals 

Page 19



Total amount of 
grants paid in 

2023

Total amount of 
grants paid in 

2022

-                         1,500                   

1,000                     -                       

1,000                     -                       

-                         5,000                   

250                         5,000                   

250                         1,000                   

1,000                     -                       

-                         5,000                   

-                         5,000                   

500                         5,000                   

-                         2,250                   

-                         3,000                   

-                         1,953                   

-                         1,500                   

-                         2,000                   

-                         4,000                   

-                         3,000                   

-                         2,500                   

-                         1,750                   

-                         1,750                   

-                         1,000                   

-                         250                      

-                         1,000                   

1,735                     -                       

500                         -                       

250                         -                       

1,000                     -                       

2,000                     -                       

9,485                     53,453                Total

Enfield Methodist Circuit Charity

Enfield Children & Young Persons Services - ECYPS

Multiple Sclerosis Society CIC

Macmillan Cancer Research

Wellbeing Connect Services

Enfield Women's Centre

Bozca Der Charity 

Cockfosters & North Southgate Synagogue

Enfield Alevi Cultural Centre 

Enfield Racial Equality Council

Names of institutions

Notes to the accounts (continued)

Eversley Primary School Association (ESPA)

Enfield Carers Centre

Enfield Town Football Club Community Sports Development 

North Middlesex Hospital General Charitable Fund 

The Felix Project (Food Bank) 

Family Based Solutions 

Demircilik Solidarity & Cultural Centre Charity

The Nightingale Cancer Support Centre

Face Front Inclusive Theatre

Edmonton Eagles Boxing Club

Muslim Community & Education Centre

The Enfield Caribbean Association Charity 

Britain Alxas Community Centre Charity 

Enfield Turkish Cypriot Association Charity 

Southgate Progressive Synagogue

One to One Enfield

Lefkara Association in Enfield

Mind in Enfield 

Note 6 - Distribution

Page 20



Note 7 - Reserves Note This year Last year

Mayor's Donations                             500                          500 

Undistributed Donations                                   -                             47 

Total                             500                          547 

No related party transactions took place during the year (2022: Nil).

Note 8: Standard custom to roll over £500 raised during the current Mayoral year to 
the following year.

Note 8 - Roll over 

Note 9 - Related parties

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



MAYOR OF ENFIELD, CLLR DORIS JIAGGE 

LIST OF CHARITIES 2022-2023 

 

1.Wellbeing Connect Services 1099664 

To promote holistic services that will address issues affecting its client 

groups. To increase awareness and understanding of mental health and 

domestic violence issues and its consequences to individuals, 

children/families and community as a whole; To provide information and 

advice, advocacy and support for people including carers and families 

affected with such issues.  

2. Enfield Carers Centre 1140089 

To improve the lives of carers in Enfield by championing their right to 

have choice about how their needs are met and to have a voice in 

shaping how services are developed for those they care for. We support 

Carers by providing training, information, advocacy, various support 

groups, counselling, complementary therapy, respite activities, 

replacement care and home/personal care services. 

3. Nightingale Cancer Support 1094435 

The Nightingale serves patients, relatives, carers, friends and those who 

are concerned about cancer care. We hope to be able to provide help 

and information to those who need it along their journey. We aim to work 

together with existing services within the borough and to co-ordinate 

local volunteer teams so that valuable resources are used to best effect 

4.Enfield Women’s Centre 1002117 

Enfield Women’s Centre (EWC) is a registered charity working for 
women and girls and their families in the borough of Enfield. Women or 
girls who needs help, can get in touch for confidential, non-judgemental 
support. 
 
They explore and provide services which will enable women and girls to 
achieve fulfilment in their lives. These will range from their physical and 
mental health needs, training, recreational and creative skills. 
They try to assist women and girls via information, advice or referral on a 
range of issues including relationships, violence against women and 
girls, training, health, through courses, workshops, one-to-one, social 
activities, etc. 

Page 23 Agenda Item 7



The ethos at the Centre is to support women to work towards economic 
independence where possible and to become stakeholders in their own 
community rather than passive recipients of services. They aim to work 
with women who are disadvantaged and marginalised. 

5. MacMillan Cancer Support 261017 

Macmillan know that cancer can affect everything. Your body, your 
relationships, your money, everything. But Macmillan is here to help 
people live life, no matter what. They give the support to hold on to who 
they are and what’s important. Life with cancer is still life and they help 
you live it. Macmillan Cancer Support improves the lives of people 
affected by cancer. Macmillan Cancer Support – contact number 0792 
2221802  
 

6. Enfield Town Football Club1187221 

The Charity's activities have expanded and they now work in several 

areas. A Football School for children aged 4 to 11. Goalkeeping School 

for children aged 4 to 18. School Holiday Football Clubs for children 

aged 4 to 11. Disability Football for players aged 7 to Adult. Walking 

Football for players aged 14 upwards. Youth Offenders Football 

Coaching for players aged 14 to 18. 

7. Lefkara Association of GB 295494 

To promote health awareness issues, and well-being purposes via 

seminars, talks, outdoor activities, and social integration for persons of 

all ages living in Enfield, Barnet and Haringey, for the relief of persons 

who are sick, disabled. 

8. Multiple Sclerosis Union – CIC – 

A non-for-profit Community Interest Company dedicated to raising funds 
to support victims of Multiple Sclerosis in the local area. Run entirely by 
volunteers so operational costs are minimised and the help offered is 
maximised. The Multiple Sclerosis Union CIC is a registered community 
interest company that raise funds for the help of those with Multiple 
Sclerosis. The Company Number is 11725908.  

9. One to One (Enfield)  1061507 

Promoting the inclusion of people with learning difficulties in the life of 

the local community. 

 

Page 24



10. Facefront Inclusive Theatre Limited 1116506 

Working with disabled and non-disabled artists, producing professional, 

and challenging theatre. Its aims are to: Use the arts as a tool for social 

engagement in all aspects of society. Provide programmes that enable 

disadvantaged adults and children to participate in the arts. Develop 

productions that explore social issues, raise awareness and enable 

people to engage in the process of change. 

11. Enfield Children & Young Persons Services – ECYPS  1091715 

Co-ordinates the third sector children’s' services. Provides specialist 

advice & support to third sector organisations reflecting the needs of all 

children & young people. ECYPS Projects: Youth & Play Development 

Soft Playroom, The Source AQA Community Help Point Scheme 

(CHPS) Training Inclusion Project Parenting SFSC Disclosure & Barring 

Services. 

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



 

CLLR DORIS JIAGGE 

MAYORAL DISTRIBUTION LIST 2022-2023 

  

  

NAME OF CHARITY AMOUNT TO BE 
AWARDED 

Wellbeing Connect Services  £1735.37 

Enfield Carers Centre  £1000.00 

Nightingale Cancer Support    £250.00 

Enfield Women’s Centre  £500.00 

MacMillan Cancer Research    £250.00 

Enfield Town Football Club  £500.00 

Lefkara Association of GB    £250.00 

Multiple Sclerosis Society CIC  £1000.00 

One to One Enfield  £1000.00 

Facefront Inclusive Theatre Ltd  £1000.00 

Enfield Children & Young  

Persons Services - ECYPS 
 £2000.00 

TOTAL £9,485.37 
  

  
 

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



MAYOR OF ENFIELD, CLLR SUNA HURMAN 

LIST OF CHARITIES 2023-2024 

 

1. Nightingale Cancer Support 1094435 

The Nightingale serves patients, relatives, carers, friends and those who are 

concerned about cancer care. We hope to be able to provide help and information to 

those who need it along their journey. We aim to work together with existing services 

within the borough and to co-ordinate local volunteer teams so that valuable 

resources are used to best effect 

 

2. Lefkara Association of GB 295494 

To promote health awareness issues, and well-being purposes via seminars, talks, 

outdoor activities, and social integration for persons of all ages living in Enfield, 

Barnet and Haringey, for the relief of persons who are sick, disabled. 

3. One to One (Enfield)  1061507 

Promoting the inclusion of people with learning difficulties in the life of the local 

community 

 

4. Smaller Local Charities 

To help as many smaller local charities as possible to make as much difference as 

possible for those in need.  Details of the additional local charities will be sent to the 

Trustees for agreement when identified.  

Page 29 Agenda Item 8



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Agree minutes of the last meeting
	5 Officers Report on Mayor's Charity Appeal Fund 2022-23
	6 Mayor's Charity Appeal Fund 2022-23 Unaudited Accounts and Auditors Report
	231027 Mayor's Accounts 2022-23 For Signature by Mayor

	7 List of Distribution of funds 2022-23
	Cllr Jiagge's Distribution List 2022-2023 - final

	8 Mayor's Charity Appeal Fund 2023-24

